FOI 23-118 Document 1

From: s22(1)(a)(ii) @roads.vic.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 15 March 2021 10:07 AM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: Victorian Roads (Infrastructure); $22(1)(&a)(ii)

Subject: Monthly Road Coordination Meeting

Attachments: Monthly Roads Coordination Meeting 22-02-2021 Minutes.pdf

Hi everyone,

Ahead of our monthly meeting next Monday, could you reply to me with any agenda items you would like to discuss by COB
Wednesday. | will combine and send an agenda on Thursday.

Attached are the minutes from the previous meeting for your reference.

Regards

s22(1)(a)(ii)
Advisor - Program Coordination
Department of Transport

1 Spring Street Melbourne VIC 3000
Ts22(1)(@)(i) | Es22(1)(@)(ii) @roads.vic.gov.au | W transport.vic.gov.au/

| use he/him pronouns.

If you or a family member need further support, contact Assure for a confidential chat. Remember itl s OK to not be OK.

| acknowledge the Traditional Aboriginal Owners of Country throughout Victoria and pay my respect to Elders past and
present and to the ongoing living culture of Aboriginal people.
* Please consider the environment before printing this email.

DISCLAIMER

The following conditions apply to this communication and any attachments: VicRoads reserves all of its copyright; the
information is intended for the addressees only and may be confidential and/or privileged - it must not be passed on by any
other recipients; any expressed opinions are those of the sender and not necessarily VicRoads; VicRoads accepts no liability
for any consequences arising from the recipient's use of this means of communication and/or the information contained in
and/or attached to this communication. If this communication has been received in error, please contact the person who
sent this communication and delete all copies.
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FOI 23-118

Minutes
Monthly Roads Coordination Meeting

Date: 22 February 2021
Time: 2:00pm to 3:00pm
Location: Skype

Invited

members:

Apologies:  gga(@y@)iy

Part Item Action

1. Standing items +
1.1 Welcome and apologies (v)

2 Specific items of business _E

Project update clarification:

Shepparton Bypass Stage 1: Seeking advice on the status of the business case and
timing.

The business case has been completed and being briefed to the MO and seeking
approval to provide to the Commonwealth and IA. DoT has not briefed IA yet about this
project yet. Z@:will continue to discuss with DITRDC regarding next steps in progressing
PPR approval.

DITRDC mentioned they would discuss with IA.

CONFIDENTIAL Agenda - Monthly Roads Coordination Meeting ORIA Department
Authpr: W Stat of Transport
Version at 17/02/2021 Page 2 of 63 Government




FOI 23-118 Document 2

From: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Thursday, 25 March 2021 4:20 PM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: Shepparton Business case [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Thanks, 522

Glad you've got it to hand.

s47B(b)

Cheers

s22(1)(

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director | Intergovernmental Relations
Department of Transport

Level 21, 1 Spring Street

Melbourne VIC 3000

M: s22(1)(a)(ii)
E: s22(1)(a)(ii) @transport.vic.gov.au
www.transport.vic.gov.au

vﬂﬂ‘ll i b e
e of Trampoet
ey rerrd.

From: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Thursday, 25 March 2021 1:22 PM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Shepparton Business case [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi 822(1)(
Thanks so much for sending the Business Case.
s47B(b)
1
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FOI 23-118

Thanks again.
S22

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Director | Victorian Regional Infrastructure Investment
Infrastructure Investment Division

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and
Communications

GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601

t02 6274 822 | ms22(1)(@)(11) | e

s22(1)(a)(i) @infrastructure.gov.au

w www.infrastructure.gov.au

My working hours are Monday to Thursday full time, and working remotely for a half
day on Fridays.

The Department proudly acknowledges the Traditional Owners and
Custodians of Australia, and their continuing connections to the land,
waters and communities. We pay our respects to them and to their
Elders past, present and emerging.

OFFICIAL

From: s22(1)(a)(ii) @transport.vic.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 25 March 2021 9:53 AM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii)
@roads.vic.gov.au>; $22(1)(a) (i) @roads.vic.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii)
@infrastructure.gov.au>; s22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Shepparton Business case [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi 568

Thanks for confirming receipt of the business case.
Happy to chat about next steps once you’ve had a read.
Cheers

s2

s22(1)(a)(ii)
Assistant Director | Intergovernmental Relations

2
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FOI 23-118
Department of Transport
Level 21, 1 Spring Street
Melbourne VIC 3000

M: 522(1)(a)(ii)
E: s22(1)(a)(ii) @transport.vic.gov.au
www.transport.vic.gov.au

unll Depee et
St ol Tromsport
Carrerterard

From: s22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 25 March 2021 9:35 AM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii) @transport.vic.gov.au>

Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii)
@roads.vic.gov.au>; s22(1)(a)(ii) @roads.vic.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii)
@infrastructure.gov.au>; s22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Shepparton Business case [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi s2
Thanks for sorting that out, confirming we have received the file.
Once we have had a read I’'m sure we will discuss further.

Cheers!

s22(1)(a)
IsFograms Officer |
Victorian Regional
Infrastructure Investment
Department of
Infrastructure, Transport,
Regional Development
and Communications
t:02 6274522 | m:s22
(1)

w:
www.infrastructure.gov.au
GPO Box 594, Canberra
ACT 2601

The department proudly acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Australia,
and their continuing connections to the land, waters and communities. We pay our respects
to them and to their Elders past, present and emerging.
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FOI 23-118
OFFICIAL

From: s22(1)(a)(ii) @transport.vic.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 24 March 2021 1:58 PM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii)
@roads.vic.gov.au>; s22(1)(a)(ii) @roads.vic.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Shepparton Business case [SEC=OFFICIAL]

22

I've worked with $22(1)(&)( to upload the business case through his portal link into the shared Vic folder.
| think $22 set this folder up so I've CC'd her in here too.

Let us know if you’ve received it.

Cheers

S2

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director | Intergovernmental Relations
Department of Transport

Level 21, 1 Spring Street

Melbourne VIC 3000

M: s22(1)(a)(ii)
E:s22(1)(@)(i) @transport.vic.gov.au
www.transport.vic.gov.au

Depan et
iﬂnli ol Tronaport
Crverrereed

From: $22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Wednesday, 24 March 2021 12:10 PM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>; S22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>; $22(1)(
@roads.vic.gov.au>; $22(1)(@)(ii) @transport.vic@&maux

s22(1)(a)(ii) @transport.vic.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii) @transport.vic.gov.au>;

NATTEY Sarah <Sarah.NATTEY®@infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Shepparton Business case [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi s22

Thanks for the email below and for organising the link to the secure file transfer. | think | had an account a years or so ago,
but the links | received this morning worked fine and | was able to log on.

4
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FOI 23-118
I’'ve now uploaded the business case document through the portal, so it should be there for access. Let us know if there are
any issues on your end downloading the doc.

Thanks

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

ORIA Depan et
- ol Tronsport

From: $22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 24 March 2021 10:43 AM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii) @transport.vic.gov.au>

Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>; S22(1)(
@roads.vic.gov.au>; S22(1)(a)(ii) @transport.vic‘fﬁgo.aw;

s22(1)(a)(ii) @transport.vic.gov.au>; s22(1)(a)(ii) @transport.vic.gov.au>;

NATTEY Sarah <Sarah.NATTEY®@infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Shepparton Business case [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi $22(1)(

Thanks for the update on the Shepparton Bypass business case. Larger files can be transferred onto the Department of
Infrastructure, Transport, Cities and Regional Development Secure File Transfer site.

| have asked our IT to give you access (I’'m hoping you received an email this morning). I understand that $22(1)(@)( and
822 : also have access and have previously used this system to upload PPRs.

If you have any issues, please just let us know and we can discuss with our IT services. Likewise, if you would like us to
provide access to more people in your team, just let me know.

Many thanks and looking forward to receiving the business case.
S22

5
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
t02 6274822 | ms22(1)(@)(i) | e
s22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au

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
From: $22(1)(a)(ii) @transport.vic.gov.au>
Date: Tuesday, 23 March 2021 at 4:22:51 pm
To: s22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii) @transport.vic.gov.au>, $22(1)(a)(ii)
s22(1)(a)(ii) @roads.vic.gov.au>, $22(1)(@)(ii)

@transport.vic.gov.au>
Subject: Shepparton Business case

Hi $22(1)(

@transport.vic.gov.au>,

We're putting the finishing touches on the business case for the Shepparton Bypass and will be ready to submit it to you

very soon.

Just wondering what method you prefer for it’s lodgement? The file size is about 17MB, so | don’t think it will get through

your servers.
Is there a secure file transfer portal you can send for us to load it up?
Let me know and we’ll get it ready on our end.

Thanks

s2

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director | Intergovernmental Relations
Department of Transport

Level 21, 1 Spring Street

6
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FOI 23-118
Melbourne VIC 3000

M: s22(1)(a)(ii)
E: s22(1)(@)(ii) @transport.vic.gov.au
www.transport.vic.gov.au

v::mu it
e ol Trorsport
Ty

OFFICIAL

Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications.
The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged material.

Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information by persons

or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on (02) 6274-7111

and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

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
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FOI 23-118 Document 3

From: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Tuesday, 30 March 2021 1:52 PM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Accepted: Shepparton Bypass discussion [SEC=OFFICIAL]

1
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FOI 23-118 Document 4

Subject: Remaining Milestones for 20/21 FY [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Location: Skype Meeting

Start: Thu 1/04/2021 1:30 PM

End: Thu 1/04/2021 2:30 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (none)

Organizer: s2()@(

Hi everyone,
Just setting up a meeting to discuss the remaining Milestones for 20/21.
Below is the listing of all the projects, we’ll go through each line, most are fine and will be on track.

I’'m still finalising the information from our delivery teams so | haven’t attached it here but I'll take notes during the meeting
and send through a final list of milestone and month shortly after the meeting with all the agreed notes.

Join Skype Meeting

Trouble Joining? Try Skype Web App

Join by phone

1300 132 132,,984594# (Vicroads) English (Australia)

Find a local number

Conference ID: 984594
Forgot your dial-in PIN? | Help

ID Name

1
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FOI 23-118

From: infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 29 March 2021 1:15 PM

To: roads.vic.gov.au>

Cc: Victorian Roads (Infrastructure) <VictorianRoads@infrastructure. ov.au>;_

infrastructure.ov.au>; infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: [External] RE: Remaining Milestones for 20/21 FY [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi s22(0)(

Thanks for your email — happy to have a chat about remaining 20/21 milestones. | am not available on Wednesday and
tomorrow is looking pretty busy with - travelling most of the day. Is it possible to do Thursday?

2
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FOI 23-118

We are free most of the day except 9.30-10am and 11-11.30am. Let me know if there is a time that works best for you.

Thanks
S22
OFFICIAL
From: s22(1)(a)(ii) @roads.vic.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 29 March 2021 11:34 AM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>; $22(1)(@)(ii)
@infrastructure.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: Victorian Roads (Infrastructure) <VictorianRoads@infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: Remaining Milestones for 20/21 FY

Hi s22(1)( s22 and s22

We're just finalising the list of milestones for 20/21. There are a couple we wanted to discuss with you, just looking to set
up a meeting.

On our end, Wednesday is looking good, would you be able to suggest a 1 hour time that works for you between 9 and 3?
I'll send through the list on the invite.

Regards

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Advisor - Program Coordination

Department of Transport

1 Spring Street Melbourne VIC 3000
Ts22(1)(a)(i) | Es22(1)(@)(i) @roads.vic.gov.au | W transport.vic.gov.au/

| use he/him pronouns.

If you or a family member need further support, contact Assure for a confidential chat. Remember it’s OK to not be OK.

| acknowledge the Traditional Aboriginal Owners of Country throughout Victoria and pay my respect to Elders past and
present and to the ongoing living culture of Aboriginal people.

54 Please consider the environment before printing this email.

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

3
Page 14 of 63



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
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FOI 23-118 Document 5

From: s2@m@@  @roadsvicgov.au>
Sent: Monday, 26 April 2021 1:05 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Monthly Roads Meeting - Agenda [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Monthly Roads Coordination Meeting 27-04-2021.pdf
Thanks -

Please see attached for the Agenda for tomorrow.

Thanks,
Advisor - Program Coordination

s22(1)(@)(ii)  @roads.vic.gov.au | S22(D)(@)()

From: 522(1)(@)()

Sent: Friday, 23 April 2021 11:24 AM

Subject: [External] FW: Monthly Roads Meeting - Agenda [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi $22(1)(
Sorry for the delay with getting back to you and thanks for following up.

Please see below suggested items to include in the agenda for Tuesday’s meeting.

1
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s22(1)(a)(ii)

Shepparton Bypass
e Discussion on PPR and proposed next steps.

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Thanks

s22

s22(1)(a)(
Assistant Director © Victorian Regional Infrastructure Investment © Infrastructure Investment Division
s22(1)( @infrastructure.gov.au

P+612 6274522 - M +61522(1)(a)(
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES * EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.ov.au @ @ @

| would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
I recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
I pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

From: s22(1)(a)(ii) @roads.vic.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 23 April 2021 9:13 AM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>;

s22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>;

s22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>;

s22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii) @transport.vic.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii) @transport.vic.gov.au>;

s22(1)(a)(ii) @roads.vic.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii) @roads.vic.gov.au>; S22(1)(a)(ii)
@roads.vic.gov.au>; s22(1)(a)(ii) @roads.vic.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Monthly Roads Meeting - Agenda

Hi everyone,

Just following up to see if you had any items you would like added to the Agenda.
If you can let me know by COB today, I'll finalise and distribute the agenda.
Thanks, 822(1)(

Advisor - P'f'c‘)gram Coordination
s22(1)(a)(ii) @roads.vic.gov.au | $22(1)(@)(ii)

2
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FOI 23-118

From: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Monday, 19 April 2021 9:01 AM

To: s22(1)(a)(i) @infrastructure.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>;
s22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>;
s22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>; $22(1)(@)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>;
s22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>
Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii) @transport.vic.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii)
@transport.vic.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii) @roads.vic.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii)
@roads.vic.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii) @roads.vic.gov.au>; $22(1)(@)(ii)

@roads.vic.gov.au>
Subject: Monthly Roads Meeting - Agenda

Hi everyone,

Ahead of our the meeting next Tuesday, could you send me any agenda items you would like added by COB Wednesday. |
will compile and send out an Agenda on Thursday.

Attached are the minutes from our last meeting.

Regards

s22(1)(a)(ii)
Advisor - Program Coordination
Department of Transport

1 Spring Street Melbourne VIC 3000
Ts22(1)(@)(i) | Es22(1)(@)(i) @roads.vic.gov.au | W transport.vic.gov.au/

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

& Please consider the environment before printing this email.

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
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FOI 23-118 Document 5.1

Agenda

Monthly Roads Coordination Meeting

Date: 27 April 2021

Time: 2:30pm to 3:30pm

Location: Skype

members:

Part Item Who

1. Standing items C
1.1 Welcome and apologies (v)

2. Specific items of business GE

Shepparton Bypass
2.5 PP vP DITRDC

. Discussion on PPR and proposed next steps.

CONFIDENTIAL Agenda - Monthly Roads Coordination Meetin
Author: ’ Y 9 ORIA | Deportment
Version at 26/04/2021 Page 20 of 63 State

of Transport




Document 6

FOI 23-118
From: s22(1)(a)(ii) @roads.vic.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 4 May 2021 2:09 PM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)
Subject: RE: Monthly Roads Meeting - Agenda [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Monthly Roads Coordination Meeting 27-04-2021 Minutes.pdf

Hi everyone,

Please see attached the minutes from last week’s meeting.
Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks, $22(1)(

Advisor - i’lrc\Jgram Coordination
s22(1)(a)(ii) @roads.vic.gov.au | $22(1)(a)(ii)

From: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Monday, 26 April 2021 1:07 PM
To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: [External] RE: Monthly Roads Meeting - Agenda [SEC=0FFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Thanks so much for providing this S?Egl)( Looking forward to chatting tomorrow.

s22

s22(1)(a)(ii)

Director « Victorian Regional Infrastructure Investment « Infrastructure Investment Division
s22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au

P+612 6274522 - M +61522(1)(a)(

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Please note | work part time - Full days Monday through Thursday, and a half day on Friday.
Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS ¢ ENRICHING COMMUNITIES * EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.ov.au @ @ @

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
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

From: S22(D)@)G) " @roads.vic.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 26 April 2021 1:05 PM
infrastructure.gov.au>

roads.vic.gov.au>;
@infrastructure.gov.au>;
infrastructure.gov.au>;
@infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Monthly Roads Meeting - Agenda [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

Thanks -

Please see attached for the Agenda for tomorrow.

Thanks,
Advisor - Program Coordination

s22(1)(@)(ii) " @roads.vic.gov.au | S22(L)(@)(H)

From: _@infrastructure.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 23 April 2021 11:24 AM
To:
Cc: transport.vic.gov.au>;
transport.vic.gov.au>;
roads.vic.gov.au>;
@roads.vic.gov.au>;
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
Assistant Director © Victorian Regional Infrastructure Investment « Infrastructure Investment Division
s22(1)( @infrastructure.gov.au

P+6126274 522 - M +61522(1)(a)(
GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS © ENRICHING COMMUNITIES * EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.ov.au @ @ @}

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of this land on which we meet, work and live.
| recognise and respect their continuing connection to the land, waters and communities.
I pay my respects to Elders past and present and to all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islanders.

From: s22(1)(a)(ii) @roads.vic.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 23 April 2021 9:13 AM

To: 22(1)(@)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>; $22(1)(@)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>;

s22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>; $22(1)(@)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>;

s22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>; $22(1)(@)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>;

s22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>

Cc: 522(1)(a)(ii) @transport.vic.gov.au>; $22(1)(@)(ii) @transport.vic.gov.au>;

s22(1)(a)(ii) @roads.vic.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii) @roads.vic.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii)
@roads.vic.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(i) @roads.vic.gov.au>

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
Thanks, 3\212_\(1)(

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
Cc: 522(1)(a)(ii) @transport.vic.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii)
@transport.vic.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii) @roads.vic.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii)
@roads.vic.gov.au>; $22(1)(@)(ii) @roads.vic.gov.au>; $22(1)(@)(ii)

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
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FOI 23-118 Document 6.1

Minutes
Monthly Roads Coordination Meeting

Date: 27 April 2021
Time: 2:30pm to 3:30pm
Location: Skype

Invited
members:

Apologies:  g22(1)@)Giy

Part Item Action

1. Standing items +
1.1 Welcome and apologies (V)

2. Specific items of business _,t_

DoT to advise

2.5 Shepparton Bypass
DITRDC on
CONFIDENTIAL Agenda - Monthly Roads Coordination Meeting ORIA Department
Author: of Transport

Version at 4/05/2021 Page 26 of 63 sovemment



Discussion on PPR and proposed next steps. next steps for
A discussion was held around what other projects could be done in the interim including the project
looking at the Shepperton Alt Route. DoT to provide an update on what the next steps including
would be and what future potential Commonwealth funding could be used for (e.g. further ~ future funding
investigation to reduce risks). required.

DITRDC would also like to be involved in any briefings with MRPV.

CONFIDENTIAL Minutes - Monthly Roads Coordination Meeting 2
Author:

Version at 4/05/2021 Page 27 of 63



FOIl 23-118 Document 7

From: s22(1)(a)(ii) @roads.vic.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 17 May 2021 10:38 AM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Monthly Roads Coordination Meeting

Attachments: Monthly Roads Coordination Meeting 27-04-2021 Minutes.pdf
Hi everyone,

Ahead of the next monthly roads meeting next Monday 24th of May at 2:00-3:00 could you send me any agenda items you
would like added by COB Wednesday. | will compile and send out an Agenda on Thursday.

Attached are the minutes from our last meeting.

Note | recall you mentioned that you may want to move it as it might conflict with other commitments on your end so
please just let me know when would be a good time and | can confirm on our end the availability. Also there is a conflict
with the RPM demonstration from the Commonwealth on the 24th between 2:00 and 2:30 so moving this meeting would
allow us to attend that as well.

Regards
s22(1)(a)(ii)

Advisor - Program Coordination
Department of Transport

1 Spring Street Melbourne VIC 3000
Ts22(1)(@)(i)) | Es22(1)(@)(ii) @roads.vic.gov.au | W transport.vic.gov.au/

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
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FOI 23-118 Document 7.1

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

Version at 4/05/2021 Page 29 of 63 sovemment




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

Version at 4/05/2021 Page 30 of 63



FOI 23-118 Document 8

From: s2M)@G  @roadsvicgov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 27 May 2021 9:26 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Monthly Roads Coordination Meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Monthly Roads Coordination Meeting 27-05-2021.pdf

Hi Everyone,
Please see attached for the agenda for today’s meeting.

Thanks,
Advisor - Program Coordination

s22(1)(@)(ii)  @roads.vic.gov.au | S22(D)(@)()

From: S22(D)@)(

Sent: Monday, 24 May 2021 3:41 PM

To:
Cc:
Subject: [External] RE: Monthly Roads Coordination Meeting [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Hi s22(2)(

Thank you for your email.

Please see below a list of items for discussion at the next catch-up between Vic DoT and the Department:

e  Goulburn Valley Highway — Shepparton Bypass Stage 1
o Could DoT provide an update on when the Department can expect to receive information on the
next steps for this project please.

1
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FOI 23-118
$22(1)(a)(ii)

Please let me know if you have any questions — happy to discuss.

Kind regards,
s22(1)(a)(ii)

Assistant Director e Victorian Regional Infrastructure Investment

Victoria, Tasmania and South Australia Branch e Infrastructure Investment Division
s22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au

P +612 6274822

GPO Box 594 Canberra, ACT 2601

Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS © ENRICHING COMMUNITIES * EMPOWERING REGIONS

infrastructure.ov.au H

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
To: s22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>; s22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>;
s22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au>; $22(1)(@)(
@infrastructure.gov.au>; $22(1)(a)(ii) @infrastructure.gov.au> it)
Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii) @transport.vic.gov.au>; $22(1)(@)(ii) @transport.vic.gov.au>;
s22(1)(a)(ii) @roads.vic.gov.au>; Ms22(1)(a)(ii) @roads.vic.gov.au>; S22(1)(a)(i)
@roads.vic.gov.au>; s22(1)(a)(ii) @roads.vic.gov.au>

Subject: Monthly Roads Coordination Meeting
Hi everyone,

Ahead of the next monthly roads meeting next Monday 24" of May at 2:00-3:00 could you send me any agenda items you
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
with the RPM demonstration from the Commonwealth on the 24" between 2:00 and 2:30 so moving this meeting would
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
Ts22(1)(a)(ii) | Es22(1)(a)(ii) @roads.vic.gov.au | W transport.vic.gov.au/

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
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FOI 23-118 Document 8.1

Agenda

Monthly Roads Coordination Meeting

Date: 27 May 2021
Time: 2:00pm to 3:00pm
Location: Skype
members:
Part Item Who
1. Standing items C
1.1 Welcome and apologies (v)
d

2. Specific items of business E

Goulburn Valley Highway — Shepparton Bypass Stage 1

Could DoT provide an update on when the Department can expect to receive information
on the next steps for this project please.

DITRDC

CONFIDENTIAL Agenda - Monthly Roads Coordination Meetin
Author: ’ Y 9 ORIA | Deportment
Version at 27/05/2021 Page 34 of 63 State

of Transport




FOIl 23-118 Document 9

From: s22(1)(a)(ii) @roads.vic.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 21 June 2021 11:32 AM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Monthly Roads Coordination Meeting - Agenda

Attachments: Monthly Roads Coordination Meeting 27-05-2021 Minutes.pdf

Hi everyone,

Ahead of the next meeting on Monday 28th of June 2-3pm. Could you let me know of any agenda items you would like to
discuss and by COB Thursday and 101l distribute an Agenda.

Thanks,

s22(1)(a)(ii)
Advisor - Program Coordination
Department of Transport

1 Spring Street Melbourne VIC 3000
Ts22(1)(a)(i) | Es22(1)(a)(ii) @roads.vic.gov.au | W transport.vic.gov.au/

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

v Document 91I
Location: Skype

Invited
members:

Apologies:

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
2.4 on the next steps for this project please.

- DoT to organise with MRPV, the Commonwealth would like to understand what
the next steps would be and in future a updated PPR with a couple of options

CONFIDENTIAL Agenda - Monthly Roads Coordination Meeting ORIA Department
Author: Stat of Transport
Version at 21/06/2021 Page 36 of 63 Government




FOI 23-118 Document 10

From: s22(1)(a)(ii) @roads.vic.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 28 June 2021 9:08 AM

To: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Cc: s22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: RE: Monthly Roa